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ok, per this e-mail, i ~ ~ l l  make sure t h x  all of the documents listed on the 3 reports are physically moved to the 
public docket files and declassified in CMS. 
thanks< 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:17 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: 990649-TP/990649A-TP/990649B-TP 

It was my understanding that Kay was going to move these documents to the docket files. I 
had the companies look at the other documents which did not have a "declassified - on 
appeal" status in these dockets and then determined the disposition of those documents. I 
believe most or all were moved to the docket files. If there are still "declassified - on appeal" 
documents in these dockets, they should be moved to the docket files. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 12:37 PM 
To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: Ann Cole; David Dowds; David Smith 
Subject: FW: 990649-TP/990649A-TP/990649B-TP 

*: p;-sy 2 f 5  L _."_a.P. Dale, 
6"; c; 

011 9/29/06 CCA rec'd. a nicnio from GCL/Smith &L CMP/Dou7ds (DN 091 13-06) advising that all confidential 
documents may be returned for Dockets 990649-TP a i d  990649A+TP, and the dockets be closed. EGW -----%-- 

d 1 I .  i 

WLi. 
The following quarterly monthly confidential reports (DNs 09852 -136 & 00550-07) advised the confideiiti2 

ow _M__.- docuincnts be retained. 
RCA -_/.___I- 

At the presenr time, all of the confidential documents listed on the attached reports have "declassified - on appeal" 
status'. Dockets 990649-'fP, 990649A-TP, 6r 990649B-TP h a w  all closcd and all appeals have bec~?&!ok&-t.et~.;-. 

%&+A _ j -  .=e 

Should these confidential documents listed he declassified and placed in the public docker file ? ? ?  
SEC X_J_.. or return them to rhe source ? ? ?  

Marguerite. 

c e 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 1:07 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Dale Mailhot 
Subject: RE: 990649/990649A 

3/6/2007 
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We then have 10279-06 that says retain. 

I'll ask Dale by cc: if anything has changed, if the documents should be returned. 

Dale? 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 10:58 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: 990649/990649A 

Kay, per 091 13-06, CCA was instructed to return all confidential documents. Should we go ahead and return the 
documents since dkts 990649 and 990649A have been closed and no request for further action has been filed since 
the dkts closure oti 10/3/06. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2006 1:19 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 990649/990649A 

ok, thanks. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2006 12:29 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Dale Mailhot 
Subject: 990649/990649A 

Marguerite, please hold off on taking any action on the documents in these 2 dockets till you hear from 
Dale Mailhot and/or get CMP's response to the inventory. 

(Let me know if questions.) 

3/6/2007 



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE 

Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/ S 1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 04659-00 04/17/2000 09/05/2003 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

05385-00 05/01/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

05741 -00 05/08/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

05929-00 05/12/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth White - 
(CONFID i t  NTIA )Certain 
information for ILGC 
recurring cost studies for 
Hearing 1, er Order 

Note: 4 co ies of 

P S o u t h  x-ref. 05'7(1-00& White - E 

CONFID NT xhibit 
DC-2 to direct testimony 

of D. Daonne Caldwell. 
x-ref. DN 06296-00; See b N Nos. 10126-00 and 

PSC-00-05 Lp 0-PCO-TP. [RAR 

document P iled on CD-ROM.] 

1 1 180-001. 
BellSout~ White - 
KONFID l i t  NTIA )Certain 
information for ILGC 
recurring; cost studies in 
res ons6'to Order 
PSk!-00-0540-PCO-TP. 
k-ref. ellSouth 04:9-00,1 White - 

(CONFID NTIA ) Diskette to 
correct BSTLM-Loo Model 

3. (x-ref 06769-00) (See 
also DN 08203-00.) 

filed 4/17/00 on CD P of 

1 



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/ S 1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

06296-00 

06591-00 

06769-00 

07252-00 

07508-00 

05/22/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

05/30/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

06/02/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

06/13/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

06/20/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth White - 

6 DC-2 to D. Daonne 
Caldwell's 5/1/00 
testimon x-ref. DN 
05385-06 Lee DN Nos. 
10126-00 and 11 181-001. 

CONFID A t  NTIA )Exhibit 

BellSouth Ross) - 
(CONFID F! NTIAL,) No. 16 in 
iesponse to staffs 5th 
request for production of 
documents. [x-ref. DN 

BellSouth Go in - 
(CONFIDI$NT%L] Diskette to 
correct BSTLM-Loor> Model 

07508-001 

originally filed 4/1 7/60 
on CD 1 of 3. (x-ref 
05929-00) (See also DN 
08203-00.) 
BellSouth' Ross) - 

k inancial Plan (response 
to Nos. 12 and 13 in 
staffs 4th re uest for 

k-ref 080;-00) 
ellSouth Ross) - 

(CONFID NTIAL) Response to 
staffs 5th re uest for 

ko. 16. [x-ref. DN 

CONFID I$ NTIAL) BST 

roduction o 1 documents). 

roduction o 9 documents, 

06591-001 

2 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/!1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 07823-00 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

08048-00 

08148-00 

08201-00 

08203-00 

06/27/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

06/30/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

07/05/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

07/06/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

07/06/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Ross) - 

staffs 6th re uest for 

k s .  21,22, and 27. 
x-ref. 08684-001. 
ellSouth Ross - 

staffs 4th re uest for 

R os. 12 and 13. (x-ref 

(CONFID A NTIAL) Response to 

reduction o ? documents, 

(CONFID A d  NT L) Response to 

reduction o 9 documents, 

07252-00) 
BellSouth (Ross) - 
(CONFIDCNTIAL) Information 
responsive to Nos. 3 1 and 
38 in responses to 

staffs 7th re uest for 

P x-ref. 09050-001. 
roduction o 1 documents. 

BellSouth Ross - 
(CONFID i d  NT L) No. 27 in 

3 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
O l /  ts 1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 08630-00 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

08684-00 

08944-00 

09050-00 

09079-00 

07/17/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

07/18/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

07/24/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

07/26/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

07/27/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

AT&T Self)- 

B xhibit No. 3 1, response 
to BellSouth's 1st set of 
interrogatories, Nos. 7, 
10, 13, 19,22, and 25, 
and 1st request for 

C O W  fD ENTIAL) Hearing 

roduction of documents, 
os. 1 and2. R 

BellSouth Go in - 
(CONFID 4 NT E l  L Response to 
'staffs 6th re uest for 

* 

moduction o ? documents, 
Nos. 22 and 27. [x-ref. 
07823-001. 

~~%&~%&A.J,~.Ife fD filed 

BellSouth Ross - 

to staffs.7th re uest for 

Nos. 31 and 38. [x-ref. 

(CONFID A d  NT L) Responses 

production of l ocuments, 

KO. 27. [x-ref. 08201-001. 

4 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/h/1989 through 03/06/20 fs 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 09 152-00 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

09153-00 

09159-00 

09 163-00 

09993-00 

07/3 1/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

0713 1/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

07/3 1/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

07/3 1/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

08/1 6/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

Data ALECS Melson) - 

rebuttal testimony of 
Te L. Murray. [x-ref. 
1033-0oJ 
Data AL CS Melson) - 

rebuttal testimonv of 

(CONFIDEN 1 IAL) Direct and 

(CONFIDEN 1 IAL) Direct and 

Jose h P. Riolo. [x-ref. 
109~f3-00] 
AT&T/MCI WorldCom (Self) - 
(CONFIDENTIAL) Rebuttal 

testimony of John c. 
Donovan and Brian F. 
Pitkin with exhibits 

JCDBFP- 15. [x-ref. 

AT&T/MCI WorldCom (Self) - 
(CONFIDENTIAL) Rebuttal 

testimon of Catherine E. 

JCDBFP- 1 through 

1 1042-001. 

Pitts wit z exhibits CEP-1 

hvestments, Box 11 of 11 
BellSouth Cost Calculator 

!E xcel Spreadsheet Inputs 
- Statewide Average 
(contained in Invstmts 
subdirecto of the data 

CD). [x-ref. 1 1048-001. 
section o f t  x e Cost Study 

5 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
O l /  S 1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TlTLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 09994-00 08/16/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

1 01 26-00 08/1 8/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

10196-00 08/21/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

103 19-00 08/22/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

10477-00 08/24/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Ross - 
1. Box 1 of 11 (Narrative 

(CONFID $ r A  NT L) Box 1, Copy 

through front age of 
A endix M). yx-ref. 
1 f848-001. 
BellSouthJ Ross - 
(CONFID ILL NT )Revised 
hxhibit DDC-2. [See DN 
Nos. 05385-00 and 
06296-00; x-ref. 

testimon ofJosep H. 

an % JHP-3. [x-ref. 
11246-00 and 11249-001. 

Pa e wit i: exhibits JHP-1 

AT&T Self)- 
(COW !D ENTIAL) Ressonses 
io BellSouth's 2nd iequ6st 
for production of 

documents, No. 3. [Filed 
on 18 CD-ROMS.l 
BellSouth Ross -> 

(CONFID L A  NTI L) ResDonses 
io staffs 8th re uest for 

Nos. 41,42,44,47,48, 
52,58, and 60 and 7th set 
of interrogatories, No. 
124. RAR note: See 

documents filed on 
8/30/00, in DN 10778-00.1 

production of 1 ocuments, 

detai f ed description of 

6 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/61/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

10606-00 

109 17-00 

10943-00 

1 1042-00 

08/28/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/01/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/05/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/06/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

nos. 78,81 and 85, and 
staffs 8th set of 
interrogatories no. 145. 
rx-ref. 12002-001 

iebuttal testimony of 
Terrv L. Murrav and Joseph 
P. giolo. [x-ref. 

BellSouth Go in - 
(CONFID 4 NT E l  L Certain 

09152-00 & 09153-001. 

information in AT&T'S 
rebuttal testimony of 
Catherine E. Pitts and 
John C. DonovadBrian F. 
Pitkin. x-ref. 091 59-00 
and 09 f 63-00]. 

7 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/81/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 1 1048-00 
of unbundled network 
el em ents. 

1 1 179-00 

11 181-00 

1 1246-00 

11249-00 

09/06/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/08/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/08/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/11/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/11/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Go in - 
fCONFID LEd N L Revised 
iost studies. x-ref.' 
09993-00 an 6 09994-001. 
BellSouth Ross - 
(CONFID d d  NT L) Response to 

Caldwell's revised direct 
testimony. [See DN Nos. 

x-ref. 10126-001. 
BellSouth Ross) - 

rebuttal testimony and 
corrected Exhibit JHP-3 of 

05385-00 and 06296-00; 

(CONFID F! NTIAL) Corrected 

Joseph H. Page. x-ref. 

BellSouth Ross - 
10196-00 and 11 i 49-00]. 

fCONFID d r A  NT L) Portions of ,- - 
rebuttal testimony o f  
Jose h H. Page and 

x-ref. 10196-00 and 
Exhi % its JHP-1 and JHP-3. 

\ 1246-001. 

8 



. 
Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/11/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 1 1436-00 
of unbundled network 

elements. 

11438-00 

11487-00 

1 1536-00 

09/13/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/13/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/14/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/14/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Ross - 
to Rhythms Links' 1st 
request for production of 
documents, No. 3. [RAR 
note: 5 copies of this 
document were filed. at 

(CONFID A d  NT L) Responses 

staffs re uest. [x-ref. 
DN 1 16%-00/ 
BellSouth Ross - 
(CONFlD A d  NT L) ResDonses 
io Coalition's I st requesi 
for production of 

documents, Nos. 5 and 7 
and 1st set of 
interrogatories, No. 2. 
[&4R note: 5 copies of 
this document were filed, 
at staffs requesti 
x-ref. DN 162 -001 S rint ons) - 

(8ONF%ENTIAL) Response to 
staffs 8th re uest for 

production o P documents 
and 7th set of 
interrogatories, No. 42. 
[Filed on CD-ROM.l 
BellSouth Ross - 
(CONFID A d  NT L) 

9 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
O l / h 9 8 9  through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 11539-00 09/14/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 

elements. 

1 1 541 -00 09/14/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

1 16 19-00 09/15/2000 09/25/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

1 1622-00 09/15/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

IjellSouth Ross - 

of Joe Parre. rx-ref. DN 

CONFID I ! r A  NT L)Late-filed 
xhibits 1-3 to deposition 

11625-OOT 
BellSouth (Ross) - 

No. 55. [x-ref. DN 
1 163 1-001 
BellSouthJ Ross - 

to staffs 8th re uest for 

Nos. 41,42,44,47,48, 
52.58. and 60. and 7th 

(CONFID A d  NT L) Responses 

production of 8 ocuments, 

set of interrogatories, 
No. 124. rx-ref. DN 
10477-00) 
BellSouth Ross - s upplemental responses to 
Rhythms Links' request for 

roduction of documents, 8 0. 3. [x-ref. DN 

CONFID A d  NT L) 

11436-001 

10 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/h/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 1 1625-00 09/15/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

1 1628-00 09/15/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

1 163 1-00 09/15/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

1 1634-00 09/15/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Ross - 

6eposition exhibits 1,2, 
and 3 of Joe Page. [x-ref. 

BellSouth (Ross - s up lemental responses to 
Coalition's 1st set of 
interrogatories, No. 2 and 
1 st request for 

tx-oduction of documents. 

CONFIDI$NT&) Late-filed 

DN 11539-001 

CONFIDENT1 A L) 

Nos. 5 and 7. [x-ref DN ' 
11438-001 

11541-001 
AT&T and MCI WorldCom 
Self) - (CONFIDENTIAL) f oint responses to staffs 
3rd request for 

production of documents 
and 4th set of 
interro atories. [FUR 
Note: bne  copy filed on 
CD-ROM. Material contains 
confidential BellSouth 
info; see Request filed 
10/6/00 from BellSouth.] 
[x-ref. 12820-001. 

11 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/81/1989 through 03/06/20 5 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 12002-00 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

12403-00 

12820-00 

13021-00 

13824-00 

09/25/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/29/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

10/06/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

10/12/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

10/27/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Go in - 
(CONFIDANTEL] Response to 
staffs 8th set of 
interrogatories, No. 145 
and 9th request for 
roduction of documents, 

b s .  78, 81, and 85. 
x-ref. 109 17-00] 
ellSouth Ross - 

(CONFID NT L) Response to 
staffs 10th re uest for 

Bo. 94. [x-ref. 11 179-001 
BellSouth Edenfield - 

staffs 3rd re uest for 

R os. 12,32,33, and 34, 
and 4th set of 
interrocratories. Nos. 8. 

roduction of 1 ocuments, 

(CONFID A NTIAL) 2 esponse to 

reduction o 9 documents, 

9,39c k d  3,42b and 43d 
to AT&T and MCI WorldCom. 
E-ref. hellSouth 1 1 T4-0J Ross - 

CONFID NT L)Hearing 
xhibit 15 1. rx-ref. DNs 

13824-00 and 14218-001. 
BellSouth - (CONFIDENTIAL) 
Hearin Exhibit 151 for 

witness gR io10 from 
10/20/00 hearing. x-ref 
DNs 13021-00 an 4 14218-001 

12 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/81/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Edenfield - 

15 1 to deposition of 
Joseph Riolo from 10/20/00 
hearin [x-ref. DNs 
13021-80 and 13824-001. 

F! F! 
990649-TP Investigation into pricing 142 18-00 1 1/02/2000 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

of unbundled network (CONFID NTIAL) xhibit No. 
elements. 

13 



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE 

990649A-T Investigation into pricing 
of unbundled network 
elements (BellSouth 
track). 

Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/81/1989 through 03/06/20 i 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

11 128-01 

12002-0 1 

12 160-01 

128 16-01 

09/06/200 1 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/24/200 1 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

09/26/200 1 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

10/08/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Shore) - 

to MCI WorldCom and AT&T'S 
first joint re uest for 

ko .  1 and firstjoint set 
of interro atones, Nos. 

(CONFID F! NTIAL) Responses 

roduction o 4- documents, 

2.3. and f . rx-ref. DN 
12160-01] 
BellSouth (White) - 
(CONFIDGNTIAL) UNE cost 
studies filed pursuant to 
Order PSC-01-1181-FOF-TP. 
x-ref. DN 13 1 10-0 13 

$ellSouthhSLore) (CONFID NTIAL) - Response to 

AT&T and MCI's 1 st joint 
request for 
interrogatories, Nos. 2 
and 4, and 1st joint 
request for production of 
documents. No. 1. rx-ref. 
DN 11 128-011 
BellSouth (Shore) - 

Model and Revision I. 
CCA note: Filed on E D-ROM only.] [ See DN 

13007-01 ; paper version] 
[x-ref. DN 13678-011 

1 



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE 

990649A-T Investigation into pricing 
of unbundled network 
elements (BellSouth 
track). 

Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/f1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

13007-0 1 

131 14-01 

13678-01 

13902-01 

14240-0 1 

10/12/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

104 5/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

10/29/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

11/02/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

11/08/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Meza) - 

cost studies, previously 
filed 10/8/01 on CD-ROMs. 
See DN 12816-01; x-ref. 

BellSouth Shore) - 
studies vendor-specific 
pricing information. [ CCA 
note: Filed on 
CD-ROM.l rx-ref. DN 

(CONFID F! NTIAL) Refiled 

(COWID F! NTIAL) UNE Cost 

b N 13902-011 

12002-0 13 
BellSouth Shore) - 

cost studies. rCCA Note: 
(CONFID 4 NTIAL) Recurring 

5 co ies filed O n  CD-ROM 
onlv. 7 rx-ref. DN 
1291 6tO 13 
BellSouth Shore) - 

cost studies. [x-ref. DN 

BellSouth Shore) - 

(CONFID 4 NTIAL) Revised 

(CONFID A NTIAL) Revised 

13007-011 

iecurrin cost studies. 
LCCA r$ ote: Also filed on 

D-ROM.] [x-ref. DN 
14456-011 

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

14456-01 

15408-01 

1 5409-0 1 

1 5 530-0 1 

15973-01 

11/14/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

12/10/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

12/10/200 1 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

12/12/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

12/21/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Shore) - 

studies. !-ref DN 
14240-0 [CCA note: 
Filed on D-ROM only.] 
AT&T/MCI WorldCom (Hatch) 
- (CONFIDENTIAL) Rebuttal 
testimony of John C. 
Donovan with exhibits 

of composite hearing 
Exhibit No. 66.1 
AT&T/MCI WorldCom (Hatch) 
- (CONFIDENTIAL Rebuttal 

Pitkin with exhibits BFP-1 
through BFP-9. [See DN 

(CONFID 4 NTIAL) Cost 

JCD-2 thou h JCD-5. [CCA 
note: This fi F ing is part 

testimony of Brian F! 
0007 1:02] 
AT&T/MCI WorldCom (Hatch) 

CONFIDENTIAL) Exhibit ' 

J -A D-8 to John Donovan's 
rebuttal testimony filed 
12/10/01. [CCA note: This 
filing is part of 
comDosite hearing Exhibit No. 166.1 Y 

BellSouth (Shore) - 
C ONFIDGNTIAL) Ex hi bi t f CD-8 to rebuttal 

testimony of John C. 
Donovan. 

3 



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE 

990649A-T Investigation into pricing 
of unbundled network 
elements (BellSouth 
track). 

Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
Ol/ B 1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

15976-01 

15979-01 

0007 1-02 

002 16-02 

12/21/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

12/21/2001 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

01/03/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

01/07/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Shore) - 

i 8, 30,42-44, and 52 o 
rebuttal testimony of John 
C. Donovan. 

BellSouth Shore) - 

testimony of Brian F. 
Pitkin and exhibits BFP-1 
through BFP-9. [CCA note: 
Exhibits BFP-2 through 

f CONFID A NTIAL)Pa es22, 

(CONFID l5 NTIAL) Rebuttal 

BFP-9 made hearing Exhibit 
No. 57.1 
AT&T/MCI WorldCom (Hatch) 
- (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhibit 
BPP-10 that was omitted 
from the confidential 
version of Brian F. 
Pitkin's testimon filed 
12/10/01. [See D& 

hearing.] 

4 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
O l / f  1/1989 through 03/06/20 i 7 

Division of ComDetitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649A-T Investigation into pricing 00385-02 014 0/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements (BellSouth 
track). 

00545-02 01/15/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

00698-02 01/18/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth$Shore) 

1st oint request for 
ro d uction of documents, 

kos. 1,2, and 3(a)-(f) 
and 1st joint set of 
interrogatories, Nos. 9 
and 18. x-ref 00698-021 
[CCA ote: This filin 
made hearing Exhibit 0. 

kdSouth Ashore) - 
(CONFID NTIAL) Response to 
AT&T and MCI's 1st set of 
interrogatories [Item 9, 

Attachment 11 and 1st 
request for roduction of 
documents YItern 1 
Attachments 1, 2,d; Item 
2, Attachment 1; and Item 
3(a-f), Attachment 1 to 
each sub art]. [x-ref 
00545-0!] 

-a N[ 

5 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/81/1989 through 03/06/20 5 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649A-T Investigation into pricing 00701-02 
of unbundled network 
elements (BellSouth 
track). 

00849-02 

00852-02 

00905-02 

01/18/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

01/23/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

01/23/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

01/24/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Shore) - 
(CONFID 4 NTIAL) Exhibits 
SCD-2, JCD-4, and JCD-5 to 
rebuttal testimony of 
John C. Donovan. 
BellSouth Shore) - 

(F DN's request for 
roduction of documents, 
0. 1, Attachment 1. CCA 

Note: This filin ma e 

BellSouth Shore) - 

staffs 2nd request for 
roduction of documents, 
tem No. 2 1 , Attachment 1. 

CCA Note: Filed on 
&-ROM only2 LCCA Note: 
This filing ma e earing 

Exhibit No. 14.1 

CONFID I$ NTIAL) Response to 

ci 
R 
hearing Exhibit fi 0. 1 1 .] 

(CONFID 4 NTIAL) Response to 

f 

BellSouth Shoie) - 
(CONFID 4 NTIAL) Late-filed 
deposition Exhibit Nos. 6 
and 11 of Daonne Caldwell. 
[CCA Note: This filin 

71.1 
made hearing Exhibit I3 0. 

6 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/h/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649A-T Investigation into pricing 00978-02 01/25/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements (BellSouth 
track). 

0098 1-02 01/25/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

00995-02 01/28/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

00998-02 0 1/28/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Shore) - 
(CONFID 4 NTIAL) Revised 
iesponses to staffs’l st 
set of interrogatories, 
No. 62 and revised 
responses to staffs 1st 
request for production of 
documents, Nos. 13, 14, 
and 16. [CCA Note: This 
filin made hearing 
Exhi ?I it No. 15.1 

hearing Exhibit a 0. 28.1 

(CONFID 4 NTIAL) Revised 

CONFID 4 NTIAL) Revised 

Note: This filin made 

BellSouth Shore) - 

cost studies labeled 
revision no. \) and 
revised BSTLM Loop Model 

revision no. 2). 

D-ROM only.] 
YlSouth Shore) - 

SLAM.xls file, part of 
revised cost studies 
(labeled revision no. 3). 

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

01087-02 

0 1 5 5 5-02 

0 1558-02 

01 621-02 

01/29/2002 02/25/2004 Declassified - on appeal 

02/08/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

02/08/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

02/11/2002 09/08/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

FDN Feil - 
(CO & A  ID NTIAL) Response to 
staffs 1st set of 

requests for roduction of 
documents,%o. 1. [CCA 

Note: This filin made 

r e e  ellSouth D% 03321-021 Shore) - 

to AT&T and MCI s 2n set 
of interro atories, No. 

2. [CCANote: This 
filin made hearing 
Exhi % it No. 13.1 
BellSouth (Shore) - 

hearin Exhibit a 0. 17.1 

B 
20, Attac Bm ents Nos. 1 and 

(CONFID A NTIAL,) Res onses 

(CONFIDGNTa) Response to 
AT&T and MCI's 3rd set of 
interrogatories, No. 27, 

Attachment 1 Item 36, 
Attachment 1-4. [CCA 
Note: This filing made 

L hearin Exhibit KO. 20. 
AT&fand MCI World om 
Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) k xhibit Nos. BFP- 1 1, 

BFP-12, BFP-13, and BFP-15 

supplemental rebuttal 
testimon of Brian F. 
Pitkin. [ z CA Note: This 
filin made hearing 

though BFP-18 of 

Exhi % it No. 59.1 

8 



. 
Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
Ol/ B 1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649A-T Investigation into pricing 0 1 89 1-02 02/18/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements (BellSouth 
track). 

02323-02 02/27/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 

02487-02 03/04/2002 02/25/2004 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Shore) - 

staffs 3rd re uest for 

K 0.23, Attachment No. 1, 
2, and 3. [CCA Note: 
This filin made hearing 

BellSouth White - 
(CONFIDl$NTd) Response to 
staffs 5th set of 

interrogatories, No. 92, 
Item No. 96, Attachments 
1,2, and 3, and Item No. 
98, Attachments 1,2, and 
3. rCCANote: This 

(CONFID I?! NTIAL) Response to 

roduction o 9 documents, 

Exhibit 2 0. 18.3 

fili; made hearing 
Exhi % it No. 19.1 
AT&T and MCf WorldCom 
(Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) 
joint rhsphnses to staffs 
3rd set of 

interrogatories, Nos. 28c 
and 28e and 3rd request 
for production of 
documents, No. 29. [CCA 
Note: This filin made 
hearing Exhibit a 0. 2 1 .] 

9 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/81/1989 through 03/06/20 % 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649A-T Investigation into pricing 02500-02 03/04/2002 03/25/2005 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements (BellSouth 
track). 

03004-02 03/14/2002 02/25/2004 Declassified - on appeal 

0332 1-02 03/22/2002 02/25/2004 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

BellSouth Shore) - 

L upplemental rebuttal 
testimony of Brian F. 
Pitkin with exhibits 

BellSouth Shore) - 

staffs 3rd set of 
interrorratories. Nos. 

CONFID 4 NTIAL) 

(CONFID d NTIAL) Response to 

BFP-11, BFP-13, BFP-15, 
and BFP-18. 

28 e &d29. ’ 

FD w (Feil) - 

10 



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE 

990649B-T Investigation into pricing 
of unbundled network 

elements (SprintNerizon 
track). 

Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/81/1989 through 03/06/20 i 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

14 133-01 

14 134-01 

14 145-0 1 

14 153-0 1 

14183-01 

11/07/2001 09/28/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

11/07/2001 09/28/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

11/07/2001 1 1/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

11/07/2001 1 1/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

11/07/2001 10/03/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

of interrogatories, Nos. 
1,2, 12, 14, 15,20,21, 
54.55.66. and 67 

direct testimony. 
S rint (Masterton - 

documents contained in 
cost studies. See DN 
04586-021 $is document 
is a part of earing 
Exhibit No. 31 

(EONFIDENTIA t ) Certain 

1 



Re ort of Confidential F i b  s 
01/ S 1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649B-T Investigation into pricing 14674-01 11/19/2001 09/28/2003 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements (Sprint/Verizon 
track). 

14678-01 1 1/19/2001 09/28/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

15 87 1-01 12/20/200 1 10/03/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

15935-01 12/21/2001 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

14674-01 and 14678-01 
admitted as Hearing 
Exhibit No. 50.1 

ind 2 of Wholesal6 UNE 
Non-recurring. Studv Model 

E. 4.3. [x-ref. D’r;J 14134-01 
Cost Model Studv (ICM- L). 

CCA note: ConEdential ’ 6 Ns 14674-01 and 14678-01 
admitted as Hearing 
Exhibit No. 50.1 
S rint Fons) - 
((!!OW (ID ENTIAL) Resnonses 
io staffs 1st re ues‘t for I 

80. 15. [CCA note: DN part 
of Hearing Exhibit No. 

roduction of a ocuments, 

0. 3. [CCA note: DN part 
of Hearing Exhibit No. 
21.1 

2 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
Ol/f;1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649B-T Investigation into pricing 00375-02 01/10/2002 10/03/2003 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements (SprintNerizon 
track). 

00582-02 01/16/2002 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

00944-02 01/25/2002 1 1/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

00947-02 01/25/2002 1 1/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

S rint-Florida Fons - 
~ONFIDENT a k  L) emonse to 
‘staffs 1st re uest for 
Droduction o 4 documents. 
No. 17. 
Verizon (Caswell) - 
(CONFII~ENTIAL) Certain 
information in response to 
staffs 2nd request for 
roduction of documents, RT os. 27 and 44 and 2nd set 
of interrogatories, No. 
59. CCA note: Response to 

parts, one on paper and 
other on diskette.1 rCCA 

PO b 27 submitted in two 

note: DN art of fikaring 
Exhibit 2 0. 21.1 
Verizon (Caswd - 
CONFIDENT&) Page 76 of 

$ab A-1 of NRC study, 
which was inadvertently 
omitted from 11/7/01 
filing. 
Verizon (Caswell - 

certain portion of 
staffs 3rd re uest for 

k os. 49, 50, 53, 57, 58, 
and 59. CCANote: 1 

(CONFIDENT IAt ) Response to 

roduction o 1 documents, 

copy of E D-ROM filed.] 

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

01 026-02 

0229 1-02 

02352-02 

02415-02 

01/28/2002 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

02/27/2002 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

02/28/2002 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

03/0 1 /2002 10/03/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

Verizon (Gillman - 

pa es 2385 thru 2388 of 
1/?5/02 filing, DN 

Verizon (Gillman - 

information in response to 
AT&T and MCI's 1st set of 
interrogatories, No. 43 
and 1st request for 
roduction of documents, 

b s .  3,6, 13, and 14. 
CCA note: DN art of 
earing Exhibit !J 0. 21 .] 

Verizon (Gillman - 
(COmDENTIAl) certain 
portion of response to 
staffs 5th set of 
interrogatories. No. 108. 

(CONFIDENTIA L ) Corrected 

(CONFPENTIA L ) Certain 

00947-02. 

'staffs 4th re uest for 
* 

R os. 28,30, 37,40, and 
43. CCA Note: Filed on 
CD- k OM only.] [CCA note: 
DN part of Hearing Exhibit 
No. 17.1 

reduction o ? documents, 

4 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/!1/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

990649B-T Investigation into pricing 02595-02 03/06/2002 1 1/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 
of unbundled network 
elements (SprintNerizon 
track). 

03126-02 03/18/2002 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

04073-02 04/11/2002 10/26/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

Verizon (Gillman - 

information in response to 
staffs 5th re uest for 

Kr os. 65-67. rCCA note: DN 

(CONFIDENTIA 1 ) Certain 

roduction o 9 documents, 

art of Hearihg Exhibit 
bo.  21.1 

(CONFIDENT IAL ) Exhibit 
Verizon (Gillman - 

bGT-5 to surrebuttal 
testimon of David G. 

Hearing Exhibit No. 52.1 
Tucek. [ 4; N made part of 

s rint-1- 
((!!OW ENTIA )CD-ROM 
containing POD Risponse 
No. 33(a), consisting of 
information relating to 
vendor switch discounts 
and POD Response No. 36(a) 
and (b), consisting of 
SCIS in ut sheets and 

Response No. 33(b , 

contracts supportin 

note: Document in 3 parts: 
CD-ROM. 2 contracts.1 

related a ocumentation; POD 

consisting of 2 ven d or 

switch discounts. [ 8 CA 

CCA note; DN art of 
LI earing Exhibit !k 0. 17.1 

5 



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE 

990649B-T Investigation into pricing 
of unbundled network 
elements (SprintNerizon 
track). 

Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/81/1989 through 03/06/20 fi 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

04134-02 

04448-02 

0445 1-02 

04/15/2002 11/15/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

04/23/2002 11/15/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

04/23/2002 11/15/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

Verizon (Caswell - 

information produced in 
response to staffs 7th 
request for production of 
documents P s .  73,78, 
and 92). [C A note: Filed 
on diskette on1 [See DN 
05 114-021 [ C Z i  note: DN 

Dart of Hearing Exhibit 

(CONFIDENTIA r, ) Certain 

Y 

No. 21.1 
Verizon (Caswell) - 
(COWBENT-) Diskette 
containing responses to 
staffs 8th set of 
interrogatories, Nos. 
242(b) and 274(b). [See DN 
05 1 15-02] [CCA note: DN 
art of Hearing Exhibit 

Verizon (Caswell - 

containing su lemental 

1st set of 
interro atories (No. 32). 
[See D k  051 16-02] [CCA 
note: DN art of Hearing 
Exhibit Np 0. 21 .] 

R O .  21.1 

(CONFIDENTIA L ) CD-ROM 

response to A PP &T and MCI's 

6 



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE 

990649B-T Lnvestigation into pricing 
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

045 86-02 

04646-02 

04648-02 

04650-02 

04/25/2002 10/03/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

04/29/2002 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

04/29/2002 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

04/29/2002 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

S rint-FL ons) - 
containing three portions 
of cost study previously 
filed 1 1/7/0 1, input 
files, multiplexing, and 
TELRICSM. See DN 

of confidential Hearing 
Exhibit 31 

( ~ o N d & T f i L l  CD 

14183-011 [T I is is a part 

Verizon (CaswelI - 
(CONFIDENT & ) ResDonse to ,- ~ 

staffs amended 1 sf set A 

of interrogatories, Nos. 
1,2, 12, 14, 15,20,21, 
54,55,66, and 67. 
x-ref. DN 14145-011 

k ( c a s w e l 1  CONFIDENT&) - Exhibit 

BT-3 to direct testimony 
of Dennis B. Trimble. 
x-ref. DN 14153-011 
erizon (Caswell - G 

(CONFIDENTIA ) Response to 
staffs 2nd set of 
interrogatories, No. 59, 
and 2nd request for 
roduction of documents, a os. 27 and 44. [x-ref. DN 

r, 

00582-021 

7 



. 
Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
0 1 / b 9 ? 3 9  through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

99064 .9B-T Investigation into pricing 04652-02 
of unbundled network 
elements (SprMVerizon 
track). 

04654-02 

046 5 6-02 

04658-02 

04660-02 

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

K os. 49,50, 53, 57, 58, 
and 59. [x-ref. DN 

(CONFIDENTIA 1 ) Response to 

roduction o 9 documents, 

00947-021 
Verizon (Caswell - 
(CONFIDENTIA 1 Resnonse to 
\ -  - 
AT&T/MCI'S 1st i'et ofL 
interrogatories, No. 43 
and 1st request for 
moduction of documents. 
hos. 3,6, 13, and 14 
x-ref. DN 0229 1-02 j 

Gerizon (Caswell - 
(CONFIDENTIA 1 ResDonse to 
'staffs 5th set of ' 
interro atories, No. 108. 

erizon (Caswell - 
(CONFIDENTIA ) Response to 
staffs 5th re uest for 

K os. 65 and 67. [x-ref. DN 

Verizon ( aswell - 

6 GT-5 to surrebuttal 
testimonv of David G. 

x-ref. % N 02352-021 G 
reduction o ? documents, 

1 

02595-02E CONFIDENTLA 1 ) Exhibit 

8 



. 
Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
0 1 / h 9 8 9  through 03/06/20 8 7 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE 

990649B-T Investigation into pricing 
of unbundled network 
elements (SprintNerizon 
track). 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

04662-02 

05 1 10-02 

05 1 14-02 

05 1 15-02 

04/29/2002 11/07/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

05/13/2002 11/15/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

05/13/2002 1 1/15/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

05/13/2002 1 1/15/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

9 

DESCRIPTION 

Verizon (Caswell - 
(CONFIDENTIA Response to 

& 0. 3. rx-ref. DN 

staffs 1st re uest 4 or 
roduction o 9 documents, 

1 5 93 5-b 1 E 
Verizon ( aswell) - 
(CONFIbENTIAL) Late-filed 
hearin exhibit, summary 

ear. [CCA note: This is 
hearing Exhibit No. 60.1 
Verizon (Caswell - a ated 5/13/02 with 
attached diskette 
containing supplemental 
documentation for 
responses to staffs 7th 
request for production of 
documentsps .  73 and 78) 
ori inally iled 4/15/02. 

JCeA note: Redacted 
iskette forwarded to 

staff.] [See DN 04134-021 
Verizon (Caswell - a ated 5/13/02 with 
attached diskette 
containing supplemental 
documentation for 
responses to staffs 8th 
set of interrogatories 
(Nos. 242(b and 274(b)) 

of wor a center costs by 

CONFIDENTIA 1 ) Letter 

CONFIDENTIA t ) Letter 

originally fi 1 ed 4/23/02. 



Re ort of Confidential Filin s 
01/81/1989 through 03/06/20 8 7 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS 

05 1 16-02 

05 161 -02 

05 162-02 

05/13/2002 11/15/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

05/14/2002 10/26/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

05/14/2002 11/15/2003 Declassified - on appeal 

DESCRIPTION 

[CCA note: Redacted 
diskette forwarded to 
staff.] [See DN 04448-021 
Verizon (Caswell - 

6 ated 5/13/02 with 
attached CD-ROM containing 
supplemental 

documentation for res onse 

CONFIDENT* t ) Letter 

to AT&T and MCI’s r st set 

to staff. See DN 

Hearing %$! ~ ~ O N F I D E N T I  xhibit No. 17, AL) 

Smint tio No. 1 
(tonsistiig of 
confidential DNs 1 587 1-0 1. 
02415-02, and 04073-02). 

FPSC - (CONFIDENTIAL) 
Hearingkxhibit No. 21 , ’ 
Verizon Stip No. 1 
(consisting of 
confidential DNs 15935-01, 

04448-02, and 0445 1-02). 

02291 -02,041 34-02, 
00582-02,02595-02, 

10 


